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Jonathan Alper. [sq. Gideon Alper. Esq. Jackie Roval. Paralegal

TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM

Date: April 15,2021

To: Division of Corporations
Attention: Amendments
PO Box 6327
Tallahassee. IFI. 32314

From: Jackie Roval. Paralegal
jroval@alperlaw.com

re: MBL Adventures, LLC
1.21000148622

Pleasc file the enclosed Amendment to the Articles of Organization tor MBL Adventures. LLC
correcting/amending the name to MBL Motorcoaches, LLC. A check for the $25 filing fec is
enclosed. Please let me know if additional information is required.

2572 West SR 426, Suite 1024, Oviedo, FL. 32765 (407) 444-0404 | contact@alperlaw.com



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
MBL ADVENTURES, LLC

The Anticles of Organization for MBL Adventures, LLC. a Florida limited liability company, were
filed on March 30, 2021 and assigned Florida document number L21000148622.

This amendment is submitied to amend the following:

AMENDED NAME OF LLC

The name of the LLC is: MBL Motorcoaches. LLC
The principal office address is: 27251 Wesley Chapel Bhvd., Suite 122, Wesley Chapel.
FL 33544

The mailting address is: 27251 Wesley Chapel Blvd,, Suite 122. Wesley Chapei. FL 33544

EFFECTIVE DATE: The Amendments are etfective upon filing. ﬂ />

Dated: 1//”3/;/
A // /// v

Nichael Laféprca
Manager .
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